

IN-GLOBAL

List of national EHEA stakeholders

Funded by the European Union. Views and opinions expressed are however those of the author(s) only and do not necessarily reflect those of the European Union or the European Education and Culture Executive Agency (EACEA). Neither the European Union nor EACEA can be held responsible for them.



INDEX

ALBANIA	5
ANDORRA	6
ARMENIA	7
AUSTRIA	8
AZERBAIJAN	9
BELGIUM FLEMISH COMMUNITY	10
BELGIUM FRENCH COMMUNITY	11
BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA	12
BULGARIA	13
CROATIA	14
CYPRUS	16
CZECH REPUBLIC	17
DENMARK	18
ESTONIA	20
FINLAND	22
FRANCE	23
GEORGIA	25
GERMANY	26
GREECE	28
HOLY SEE	29
HUNGARY	30
ICELAND	32
IRELAND	33
ITALY	35
KAZAKHSTAN	36
LATVIA	37
LIECHTENSTEIN	39
LITHUANIA	40
LUXEMBOURG	41
MALTA	42
MOLDOVA	44
MONTENEGRO	45
NETHERLANDS	46
NORTH MACEDONIA	47
NORWAY	48
POLAND	50
PORTUGAL	51
ROMANIA	52
SAN MARINO	53
SERBIA	54

SLOVAK REPUBLIC	56
SLOVENIA	58
SPAIN	60
SWEDEN	61
SWITZERLAND.....	62
TÜRKIYE.....	64
UKRAINE	65
UNITED KINGDOM.....	66
UNITED KINGDOM (SCOTLAND).....	67

ALBANIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Sports

Website: <https://qsha.gov.al/>

Email: info@arsimi.gov.al

Academic recognition body

Center for Educational Services

Website: <https://qsha.gov.al/enic-naric/>

Email: aurora.balliu@qsha.gov.al

Quality assurance agency

Albania's Quality Assurance Agency in Higher Education

Website: <http://www.ascal.al>

Email: info@ascal.al

National students' organisation

Qeveria Studentore Shqiptare

ANDORRA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministeri d'Educació i Ensenyament Superior

Website: <https://www.ensenyamentsuperior.ad/>

Email: ensenyament.superior@govern.ad

Academic recognition body

ENIC Andorra, Department of Educational Systems, Higher Education and International Relations

Website: <https://www.enic-naric.net/page-Andorra?srcval=andorra>

Email: ensenyament.superior@govern.ad

Quality assurance agency

Agència de qualitat de l'ensenyament superior d'Andorra (AQUA)

Website: <https://www.aqua.ad/en>

Email: info@aqua.ad

ARMENIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education, Science, Culture and Sports

Website: <https://escs.am/index.php/en>

Email: info@escs.am

Academic recognition body

ENIC Armenia – National Information Center for Academic Recognition and Mobility

Website: <http://www.armenic.am/>

Email: info@armenic.am

Quality assurance agency

National Center for Professional Education Quality Assurance Foundation (ANQA)

Website: <https://www.anqa.am/en/>

Email: info@anqa.am

National employers' organisation

The Republican Union of Employers of Armenia (RUEA)

Website: <https://employers.am/>

Email: info@employers.am

Trade union

Confederation of Trade Unions of Armenia (CTUA)

Website: <https://hamk.amhttps://hamk.am/en/en/>

Email: hamk@hamk.am

National students' organisation

Armenian National Student Association

Website: <http://ansa.freeoda.com/>

Email: secretariat.ansa@gmail.com

AUSTRIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Austrian Federal Ministry of Education, Science and Research

Website: <https://www.bmbwf.gv.at/en.html>

Email: ministerium@bmbwf.gv.at

Academic recognition body

ENIC-NARIC Austria

Website: <https://www.bmbwf.gv.at/en/Topics/Higher-education---universities/Recognition-of-qualifications.html>

Email: enic-naric@oead.at

Quality assurance agency

1. Agency for Quality Assurance and Accreditation Austria

Website: <https://www.aq.ac.at/en/>

Email: office@aq.ac.at

2. Austrian Association of Universities of Applied Sciences (FHK)

Website: <https://fhk.ac.at/?lang=en>

Email: office@fhk.ac.at

National students' organisation

Austrian National Union of Students federal body of Representatives

Website: <https://www.oeh.ac.at/en>

Email: oeh@oeh.ac.at

National teachers' organisation

Union of Public Services

Website: <https://www.goed.at/english/>

Email: goed.bildung@goed.at

National employers' organisation

1. Federation of Austrian Industries

Website: <https://www.iv.at/en/federation-austrian-industries>

Email: dominik.futschik@iv.at

2. Austrian Federal Chamber of Labour – Brussels Office

Website: <https://www.akeuropa.eu/en>

Email: office@akeuropa.eu

AZERBAIJAN

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education

Website: <https://www.edu.gov.az/>

Email: office@edu.gov.az

Academic recognition body

Agency for Quality Assurance in Education (TKTA)

Website: <https://www.tkta.edu.az/>

Email: info@tkta.edu.az

Quality assurance agency

Agency for Quality Assurance in Education (TKTA)

Website: <https://www.tkta.edu.az/>

Email: info@tkta.edu.az

National students' organisation

Azerbaijan Student Youth Organizations' Union

Website: <https://asoiu.edu.az/syo>

Email: adnsu.tgt@gmail.com

National employers' organisation

National Confederation of Entrepreneurs (Employers) Organizations of the Republic of Azerbaijan (ASK)

Website: <http://ask.org.az/en/>

Email: office@ask.org.az

BELGIUM FLEMISH COMMUNITY

National authority responsible for higher education

Flemish Department of Education and Training

Website: <https://onderwijs.vlaanderen.be/>

Email: <https://www.vlaanderen.be/en/send-e-mail>

Academic recognition body

NARIC-Flanders, Agency for Higher Education, Adult Education, Qualifications and Study Grants (AHOVOKS), Ministry of Education and Training

Website: <https://www.naricvlaanderen.be/>

Email: naric@vlaanderen.be

Quality assurance agency

Accreditation Organisation of the Netherlands and Flanders (NVAO)

Website: <https://www.nvaio.net/en>

Email: <https://www.nvaio.net/en/contact>

National students' organisation

Vlaamse Vereniging van Studenten (VVS)

Website: <https://vvs.ac/>

Email: info@vvs.ac

National rectors' conference

1. Vlaamse Interuniversitaire Raad (VLIR)

Website: <https://vlir.be/>

Email: administratie@vlir.be

2. Vlaamse Hogescholenraad (VLHORA)

Website: <https://www.vlaamsehogescholenraad.be/nl/>

Email: <https://www.vlaamsehogescholenraad.be/nl/contact>

Other representative organisation

The Flemish Education Council (Vlor) – official advisory body on the education and training policy of the Flemish Community

Website: <https://www.vlor.be/>

Email: info@vlor.be

Other representative organisation

Vlaamse Universiteiten en Hogescholen Raad (VLUHR)

Website: <https://vluhr.be/nl>

Email: info@vluhr.be

BELGIUM FRENCH COMMUNITY

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministère de la Communauté française de Belgique - Direction générale de l'Enseignement supérieur, de l'Enseignement tout au long de la vie et de la Recherche scientifique

Website: <http://www.enseignement.be/index.php>

Email: infos@cfwb.be

Academic recognition body

NARIC of the Federation Wallonia-Brussels, Ministry of the Federation Wallonia-Brussels. Directorate General Higher Education, Lifelong learning Education and Scientific Research

Website: <http://www.enseignement.be/index.php?page=24808&navi=2087>

Email: enic-naric@cfwb.be

Quality assurance agency

Agency for the quality evaluation of higher education (AEQES)

Website: https://www.aeqes.be/english_about_us.cfm

Email: info@aeqes.be

National students' organisation

Fédération des Étudiant·e·s Francophones

Website: <https://fef.be/>

Email: io@fef.be

National students' organisation

L'Unécof (Union des étudiants de la Communauté française)

Website: <https://unecofasbl.wixsite.com/unecof>

Email: info@unecof.be

National rectors' conference

Conseil des Recteurs

Website: <http://www.cref.be/>

Email: louise.calvo@cref.be

Other representative organisation

Académie de recherche et d'enseignement supérieur (ARES)

Website: <https://www.ares-ac.be/en/>

Email: INFO@ARES-AC.BE

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Civil Affairs of Bosnia and Herzegovina (MoCA)

Website: <http://www.mcp.gov.ba/>

Email: kabinet.ministra@mcp.gov.ba

Academic recognition body

Centre for Information and Recognition of Qualifications in Higher Education. Sector for Information, Cooperation and Recognition of Documents

Website: <https://www.cip.gov.ba/>

Email: dzenan.omanovic@cip.gov.ba

Quality assurance agency

Agency for Development of Higher Education and Quality Assurance

Website: <http://www.heg.gov.ba>

Email: info@heg.gov.ba

BULGARIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Science

Website: <http://mon.bg/en/100000>

Email: priemna@mon.bg

Academic recognition body

National Center for Academic Recognition and Mobility, National Centre for Information and Documentation (NACID)

Website: <http://www.nacid.bg/>

Email: nacid@nacid.bg

Quality assurance agency

National Evaluation and Accreditation Agency (NEAA)

Website: <https://www.neaa.government.bg/en/>

Email: info@neaa.government.bg

National students' organisation

National Assembly of Students' Councils of Bulgaria (NASC)

Website: <https://www.npss.bg/>

Email: info@npss.bg

National rectors' conference

Bulgaria Universities Rectors' Conference

Website: <https://rectors.bg/>

Email: office@rectors.bg

National employers' organisation

1. Bulgarian Industrial Association (BIA)

Website: <https://en.bia-bg.com/>

Email: office@bia-bg.com

2. Bulgarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (BCCI)

Website: <https://www.bcci.bg/en.html>

Email: bcci@bcci.bg

3. Bulgarian Industrial Capital Association (BICA)

Website: <https://bica-bg.org/?lang=en>

Email: bica@bica-bg.org

4. Confederation of Employers and Industrialists in Bulgaria

Website: <http://krib.bg/en/>

Email: office@ceibg.bg



CROATIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Science and Education

Website: <https://mzo.hr/en>

Email: uzoj@mzo.hr

Academic recognition body

Croatian ENIC/NARIC Office, Agency for science and higher education

Website: <https://www.azvo.hr/en/foreign-education-qualifications/assessment-of-foreign-higher-education-qualifications/>

Email: enic@azvo.hr

Quality assurance agency

The Agency for Science and Higher Education (ASHE)

Website: <https://www.azvo.hr/en>

Email: visoko@azvo.hr

National students' organisation

Croatian Students' Council

Website: <https://hsz.hr/home/>

Email: hsz@hsz.hr

National rectors' conference

Rectors' Conference

Website: <http://www.rektorski-zbor.hr/>

Email: rector@unizg.hr

National teachers' organisation

Croatian Teachers' Union

Website: <http://shu.hr/>

Email: sindikats@shu.hr

National employers' organisation

Croatian Employers' Association

Website: <https://www.hup.hr/>

Email: biserka.sladovic@hup.hr

Trade union

Independent Union of Research and Higher Education Employees of Croatia

Website: <http://www.nsz.hr/about-us/>

Email: uprava@nsz.hr





National Higher Education Institutions Conference

National Council for Science, Higher Education and Technological Development

Website: <https://www.nvzvotr.hr/>

Email: info@nvzvotr.hr



**Co-funded by
the European Union**

Updated 06 June 2024

CYPRUS

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education, Sport and Youth – Department of Higher Education

Website: <https://www.highereducation.ac.cy/index.php/en/>

Email: dae@moec.gov.cy

Academic recognition body

Cyprus Council for the Recognition of Higher Education Qualifications

Website: <http://www.kysats.ac.cy/>

Email: info@kysats.ac.cy

Quality assurance agency

The Cyprus Agency of Quality Assurance and Accreditation in Higher Education (CYQAA)

Website: <https://www.dipae.ac.cy/index.php/en/>

Email: <https://www.dipae.ac.cy/index.php/en/contact/contact-us>

National students' organisation

Pancyprian Federation of Student Unions

Website: <https://pofen.org.cy/>

Email: pofen@cytanet.com.cy

CZECH REPUBLIC

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports

Website: <http://www.msmt.cz/>

Email: posta@msmt.cz

Academic recognition body

National Academic Recognition Information Centre, Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports

Website: <http://www.msmt.cz/>

Email: enic-naric@msmt.cz

Quality assurance agency

National Accreditation Bureau for Higher Education

Website: <https://www.nauvs.cz/index.php/en/>

Email: <https://www.nauvs.cz/index.php/en/office-of-nab>

National students' organisation

Studentská komora Rady vysokých škol (SK RV)

Website: <https://www.skrvs.cz/>

Email: skrvs@skrvs.cz

National rectors' conference

Czech Rectors Conference

Website: <https://www.crc.muni.cz/en>

Email: crc@muni.cz

DENMARK

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Higher Education and Science

Website: https://ufm.dk/en?set_language=en&cl=en

Email: ufm@ufm.dk

Academic recognition body

Danish Agency for Higher Education and Science

Website: <https://ufm.dk/recognition>

Email: ufs@ufm.dk

Quality assurance agency

1. The Danish Accreditation Institution

Website: <https://akkr.dk/en/>

Email: kontakt@akkr.dk

2. Danish Evaluation Institute (EVA)

Website: <https://www.eva.dk/uk>

Email: eva@eva.dk

National students' organisation

Danske Studerendes Fællesråd (DSF)

Website: <https://www.dsfnet.dk/>

Email: dsf@dsfnet.dk

National rectors' conference

Danske Professionshøjskoler (University Colleges Denmark)

Website: <https://xn--danskeprofessionshjskoler-xtc.dk/english/>

Email: info@dkprof.dk

National teachers' organisation

1. DM

Website: <https://dm.dk/english/>

Email: dm@dm.dk

2. Djøf

Website: <https://www.djoef.dk/english.aspx>

Email: djoef@djoef.dk

National employers' organisation

1. DM

Website: <https://dm.dk/english/>

Email: dm@dm.dk



2. Djøf

Website: <https://www.djoef.dk/english.aspx>

Email: djoef@djoef.dk



ESTONIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Research

Website: <https://www.hm.ee/en>

Email: hm@hm.ee

Academic recognition body

Academic Recognition Information Centre (Estonian ENIC/NARIC)

Website: <https://harno.ee/en/enicnaric>

Email: info@harno.ee

Quality assurance agency

Estonian Quality Agency for Education

Website: <https://haka.ee/en/>

Email: haka@harno.ee

National students' organisation

Federation of Estonian Student Unions (EÜL)

Website: <https://eyl.ee/?lang=en>

Email: eyl@eyl.ee

National rectors' conference

1. Estonian rectors' conference

Website: <https://www.ern.ee/en>

Email: ern@ern.ee

2. Estonian Rectors' Conference of Universities of Applied Sciences

Website: <https://www.rkrn.ee/en/>

Email: info@rkrn.ee

National teachers' organisation

Eesti Õpetajate Liit

Website: <http://www.opetajateliit.ee/>

Email: kutsekoordinaator@gmail.com

National employers' organisation

Eesti Tööandjate Keskliit

Website: <https://employers.ee/>

Email: employers@employers.ee

Trade union

Federation of the Estonian Universities UNIVERSITAS

Website: <https://universitas.ee/en/general-information/>



Email: universitas@universitas.ee



FINLAND

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Culture

Website: <https://okm.fi/en/frontpage>

Email: registry.okm@gov.fi

Academic recognition body

Finnish National Agency for Education [ENIC-NARIC Finland]

Website: <https://www.oph.fi/en/services/recognition-qualifications>

Email: recognition@oph.fi

Quality assurance agency

The Finnish Education Evaluation Centre (FINEEC)

Website: <https://www.karvi.fi/en>

Email: kirjaamo@karvi.fi

National students' organization

1. The National Union of University Students in Finland (SYL)

Website: <https://syl.fi/en/>

Email: syl@syl.fi

2. National Union of Students in Finnish Universities of Applied Sciences (SAMOK)

Website: <https://samok.fi/?lang=en>

Email: samok@samok.fi

National teachers' organisation

The Trade Union of Education in Finland, OAJ

Website: <https://www.oaj.fi/en/>

Email: oaj@oaj.fi

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

1. Universities Finland UNIFI

Website: <https://unifi.fi/en/about-us/>

Email: unifi@unifi.fi

2. The Rectors' Conference of Finnish Universities of Applied Sciences, Arene

Website: <https://arene.fi/the-rectors-conference-of-finnish-universities-of-applied-sciences-arene/>

Email: info@arene.fi

FRANCE

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche et de l'Innovation (MESRI)

Website: <https://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/fr>

Email: <https://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/fr/nous-contacter-49937>

Academic recognition body

ENIC-NARIC France. France Education international (ex-CIEP)

Website: <https://www.france-education-international.fr/hub/reconnaissance-de-diplomes>

Email: ENIC-NARICFrance@france-education-international.fr

Quality assurance agency

1. Haut conseil de l'évaluation de la recherche et de l'enseignement supérieur (HCERES)

Website: <https://www.hceres.fr/en>

Email: <https://www.hceres.fr/en/form/contact-us>

2. The professional training registered with the Répertoire National des Certifications Professionnelles (RNCP - National Registry of Professional Certification) is managed by France compétences

Website: <https://www.francecompetences.fr/>

Email: <https://www.francecompetences.fr/contactez-nous/>

3. The title of engineer, which confers the rank of Master, is awarded by the CTI (Commission des Titres d'Ingénieurs - Engineering Title Commission)

Website: <https://www.cti-commission.fr/en/accreditation>

Email: contact@cti-commission.fr

National students' organisation

1. Fédération des Associations Générales Etudiantes

Website: <https://www.fage.org/>

Email: <https://www.fage.org/contact.htm>

2. Union Nationale des Etudiants de France (UNEF)

Website: <https://unef.fr/>

Email: contact@unef.fr

3. Parole étudiante

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/ParoleEtudiante/>

Email: parole.etudiante@gmail.com

4. Union nationale inter-universitaire (UNI)

Website: <https://www.uni.asso.fr/>

Email: contact@uni.asso.fr

National rectors' conference

Conférence des Présidents d'Université (CPU)

Website: <https://franceuniversites.fr/>



Email: <https://franceuniversites.fr/contact/>

National employers' organisation

1. MEDEF

Website: <https://www.medef.com/fr/>

Email: <https://www.medef.com/fr/contact>

2. CPME

Website: <https://www.cpme.fr/>

Email: <https://www.cpme.fr/contact#no-back>

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

1. Conférence des Directeurs des écoles françaises d'ingénieurs (CDEFI)

Website: <http://www.cdefi.fr/en/>

Email: contact@cdefi.fr

2. Conférence des Grandes Ecoles (CGE)

Website: <https://www.cge.asso.fr/>

Email: info@cge.asso.fr

National organisation for student affairs

1. CNOUS

Website: <https://www.etudiant.gouv.fr/fr>

Email: <https://www.messervices.etudiant.gouv.fr/envole/message/new>

2. French Observatory of Student Life (OVE)

Website: <https://www.ove-national.education.fr/observatory-of-student-life/>

Email: secretariat.ove@cnous.fr

GEORGIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education, Science, Culture and Sport

Website: <https://mes.gov.ge/?lang=eng>

Email: pr@mes.gov.ge

Academic recognition body

LEPL - National Center for Educational Quality Enhancement

Website: <https://eqe.ge/en>

Email: info@eqe.ge

Quality assurance agency

National Center for Educational Quality Enhancement (NCEQE)

Website: <https://eqe.ge/en>

Email: info@eqe.ge

National employers' organisation

Georgian Employers Association

Website: <https://employer.ge/ka?lang=en>

Email: info@employer.ge

Trade union

Educators and Scientists Free Trade Union of Georgia

Website: <https://www.educator.ge/en/>

Email: contact@educator.ge

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

National Center for Education Quality Enhancement of Georgia

Website: <https://eqe.ge/en>

Email: info@eqe.ge

GERMANY

National authority responsible for higher education

1. Federal Ministry of Education and Research

Website: https://www.bmbf.de/bmbf/en/home/home_node.html

Email: information@bmbf.bund.de

2. Kultusministerkonferenz

Website: <https://www.kmk.org/>

Email: <https://www.kmk.org/kmk/information-in-english/contact.html>

Academic recognition body

Central Office for Foreign Education in the Secretariat of the Standing Conference of the Ministers of Education and Cultural Affairs in the Federal Republic of Germany (ENIC-NARIC Centre)

Website: <https://www.kmk.org/zab/zentralstelle-fuer-auslaendisches-bildungswesen.html>

Email: zab@kmk.org

Academic recognition body

German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD)

Website: <https://www.daad.de/de/>

Email: <https://www.daad.de/en/the-daad/contact/>

Quality assurance agency

German Accreditation Council

Website: <https://www.akkreditierungsrat.de/en/welcome-german-accreditation-council>

Email: akr@akkreditierungsrat.de

National students' organisation

National Union of Students in Germany

Website: <https://www.fzs.de/>

Email: info@fzs.de

National rectors' conference

German Rectors' Conference

Website: <https://www.hrk.de/home/>

Email: <mailto:info@fzs.dehttps://www.hrk.de/contact-directions/>

National teachers' organisation

Gewerkschaft Erziehung und Wissenschaft, GEW

Website: <https://www.gew.de/>

Email: <mailto:info@fzs.deinfo@gew.de>



National employers' organisation

Confederation of German Employers' Association

Website: <https://arbeitsgeber.de/en/>

Email: bda@arbeitsgeber.de

Trade union

Gewerkschaft Erziehung und Wissenschaft, GEW

Website: <https://www.gew.de/>

Email: info@gew.de

GREECE

National authority responsible for higher education

Hellenic Ministry of Education, Research and Religious Affairs

Website: <https://www.minedu.gov.gr/>

Email: <https://www.minedu.gov.gr/epikoinonia/forma-epikoinwnias>

Academic recognition body

Hellenic NARIC

Website: <https://www.doatap.gr/>

Email: information_dep@doatap.gr

Quality assurance agency

Hellenic Quality Assurance and Accreditation Agency (HQA)

Website: <https://www.ethaae.gr/en/index.php>

Email: secretariat@ethaae.gr

National rectors' conference

Hellenic Universities Rectors' Conference

Website: <https://synodos-aei.gr/en/>

Email: lilnikol@uoa.gr

National teachers' organisation

Hellenic Federation of University Teacher's Association

Website: <https://www.posdep.gr/>

Email: posdep@posdep.gr

HOLY SEE

National authority responsible for higher education

Educazione Superiore della Chiesa Cattolica Dicastero per la cultura e l'educazione

Website: <http://www.educatio.va/content/cec.html>

Email: info.sito@cec.va

Academic recognition body

International Center for Recognition (ICR)

Website: <http://www.educatio.va/content/cec/en/international-recognition-center.html>

Email: icr@dce.va

Quality assurance agency

Holy See's Agency for the Evaluation and Promotion of Quality in Ecclesiastical Universities and Faculties (AVEPRO)

Website: <http://www.avepro.va/>

Email: presidente@avepro.va

HUNGARY

National authority responsible for higher education

1. Ministry for Innovation and Technology

Website: <https://kormany.hu/>

Email: sajto@me.gov.hu

2. Educational Authority

Website: <https://www.oktatas.hu/>

Email: info@oh.gov.hu

3. National Research, Development and Innovation Office

Website: <https://nkfi.gov.hu/for-the-applicants>

Email: nkfiivatal@nkfi.gov.hu

Academic recognition body

Hungarian Equivalence and Information Centre, Educational Authority

Website: https://www.oktatas.hu/kepesitesek_elismertetese/english

Email: recognition@oh.gov.hu

Quality assurance agency

Hungarian Accreditation Committee

Website: <https://www.mab.hu/en/home-page/>

Email: titkarsag@mab.hu

National students' organisation

1. National Conference of Students' Unions

Website: <https://hook.hu/>

Email: info@hook.hu

2. Association of Hungarian PhD and DLA Students

Website: <https://www.dosz.hu/>

Email: iroda@dosz.hu

3. National Council of Student Research Societies

Website: <https://otdk.hu/otdt>

Email: otdt.titkarsag@nkfi.gov.hu

National rectors' conference

Hungarian Rectors' Conference

Website: <https://mrk.hu/en/current/>

Email: mrk@mrk.hu

National employers' organisation

National Association of Entrepreneurs and Employers



Website: <https://vosz.hu/>

Email: center@vosz.hu

Trade union

Trade Union of Employees in Higher Education

Website: <https://fdsz.hu/>

Email: fdsz@fdsz.hu



ICELAND

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education, Science and Culture

Website: <https://www.government.is/>

Email: <https://island.is/en/help/digital-iceland/contact-us>

Academic recognition body

ENIC/NARIC Iceland

Website: <https://www.enicnaric.is/>

Email: enicnaric@hi.is

Quality assurance agency

Icelandic Agency for Quality Assurance (IAQA)

Website: <https://iaqa.is/>

Email: pmo@pmo.is

National students' organisation

The National Union for Icelandic Students

Website: <https://studentar.is/english/>

Email: LIS@STUDENTAR.IS

Information for international students and scholars

International Office, University of Iceland

Website: https://english.hi.is/international_office

Email: ask@hi.is

IRELAND

National authority responsible for higher education

Department of Education and Skills

Website: <https://www.gov.ie/en/>

Email: info@education.gov.ie

Academic recognition body

NARIC Ireland at Quality and Qualifications Ireland

Website: <https://qsearch.qqi.ie/WebPart/Search?searchtype=recognitions>

Email: naric@qqi.ie

Quality assurance agency

QQI – Quality and Qualifications Ireland

Website: <https://www.qqi.ie/>

Email: <https://qhelp.qqi.ie/>

National students' organisation

Union of Students in Ireland

Website: <https://usi.ie/>

Email: pr@usi.ie

National rectors' conference

1. Irish Universities Association

Website: <https://www.iua.ie/>

Email: info@iua.ie

2. Technological Higher Education Association (THEA)

Website: <https://www.thea.ie/>

Email: info@thea.ie

National teachers' organisation

1. Irish Federation of University Teachers

Website: <https://www.ifut.ie/>

Email: admin@ifut.ie

2. Teachers Union of Ireland

Website: <https://www.tui.ie/>

Email: tui@tui.ie

National employers' organisation

Irish Business and Employers Confederation

Website: <https://www.ibec.ie/>

Email: info@ibec.ie



Trade union

1. Irish Federation of University Teachers

Website: <https://www.ifut.ie/>

Email: admin@ifut.ie

2. Teachers Union of Ireland

Website: <https://www.tui.ie/>

Email: tui@tui.ie

Other representative organisation

National Forum for the Enhancement of Teaching and Learning in Higher Education

Website: <https://www.teachingandlearning.ie/about/>

Email: admin@teachingandlearning.ie

ITALY

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministero dell'Università e della Ricerca

Website: <https://www.mur.gov.it/it>

Email: segretariatogenerale@pec.mur.gov.it

Academic recognition body

Italian ENIC/NARIC centre

Website: <https://www.cimea.it/EN/>

Email: info@cimea.it

Quality assurance agency

Agenzia nazionale per la valutazione del sistema universitario e della ricerca (ANVUR)

Website: <https://www.anvur.it/>

Email: anvur@pec.anvur.it

National students' organisation

National Council of University Students

Website: <http://www.cnsu.miur.it/>

Email: info@cnsu.miur.it

National rectors' conference

Conferenza dei Rettori delle Università Italiane (CRUI)

Website: <https://www.cruai.it/>

Email: segreteria@cruai.it

Other representative organisation

Convegno dei Direttori generali delle Amministrazioni Universitarie

Website: <https://www.codau.it/>

Email: segreteria@codau.it

KAZAKHSTAN

National authority responsible for higher education

The Ministry of education and science of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Website: <https://www.gov.kz/memleket/entities/sci?lang=en>

Email: <https://www.gov.kz/memleket/entities/sci/contacts?lang=en>

Academic recognition body

The Bologna Process & Academic Mobility Center

Website: <https://enic-kazakhstan.edu.kz/>

Email: cbpam@n-k.kz

Quality assurance agency

1. Independent Agency for Quality Assurance in Education – IQAA

Website: <https://iqaa.kz/>

Email: info@iqaa.kz

2. Independent Agency for Accreditation and Rating - IAAR

Website: <https://iaar.agency/>

Email: iaar@iaar.kz

National students' organisation

Alliance of Students of Kazakhstan

Email: ask_ksa@list.ru

LATVIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Science

Website: <https://www.izm.gov.lv/lv>

Email: pasts@izm.gov.lv

Academic recognition body

Academic Information Centre (Latvian ENIC/NARIC)

Website: <https://aic.lv/en>

Email: aic@aic.lv

Quality assurance agency

Higher Education Quality Agency

Website: <https://www.aika.lv/en/>

Email: aika@aic.lv

National students' organisation

Student Union of Latvia (LSA)

Website: <https://www.lsa.lv/>

Email: lsa@lsa.lv

National teachers' organisation

Latvian Trade Union of Education and Science Employees

Website: <https://www.lizda.lv/en/about-us/>

Email: lizda@lizda.lv

National employers' organisation

Employers' Confederation of Latvia (LDDK)

Website: <https://lddk.lv/>

Email: lddk@lddk.lv

Trade union

Latvian Trade Union of Education and Science Employees

Website: <https://www.lizda.lv/en/about-us/>

Email: lizda@lizda.lv

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

1. Association of Latvian Colleges

Website: <http://kolasoc.lv/lv/>

Email: asociacija@inbox.lv

2. Latvian Association of Universities

Website: <https://lvua.lv/en/>



Email: ARTURS.ZEPS@RTU.LV

National rectors' conference

Latvian Rectors' Council

Website: <https://rektorupadome.lv/>

Email: rp@rektorupadome.lv



LIECHTENSTEIN

National authority responsible for higher education

Office of Education (Schulamt), Upper Secondary and Higher Education Division

Website: <https://www.llv.li/de/privatpersonen/bildung>

Email: info.sa@llv.li

Academic recognition body

National Information Centre for Academic and Professional Recognition (NARIC Liechtenstein)

Website: <https://www.llv.li/en/national-administration/office-of-education>

Email: belgin.amann@llv.li

National students' organisation

ULSV - University of Liechtenstein Student Union

Website: https://www.uni.li/en/study/about-your-studies/ulsv/ulsv-studierendenvertretung?set_language=en

Email: info@uni.li

National employers' organisation

Liechtensteinische Arbeitnehmervereinigung (LANV)

Website: <https://www.lanv.li/>

Email: info@lanv.li

Trade union

1. Liechtenstein Chamber of Commerce and Industrie (LCCI) / Liechtensteinische Industrie- und Handelskammer (LIHK)

Website: <https://www.lihk.li/>

Email: lihk@lihk.li

2. Wirtschaftskammer Liechtenstein

Website: <https://wirtschaftskammer.li/>

Email: info@wirtschaftskammer.li

LITHUANIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Science

Website: <https://smsm.lrv.lt/lt/>

Email: smmin@smsm.lt

Academic recognition body

Centre for Quality Assessment in Higher Education (Lithuanian ENIC/NARIC)

Website: <https://www.skvc.lt/>

Email: skvc@skvc.lt

Quality assurance agency

Centre for Quality Assessment in Higher Education (SKVC)

Website: <https://www.skvc.lt/>

Email: skvc@skvc.lt

National students' organisation

Lithuanian National Union of Students (LSS)

Website: <https://www.lss.lt/>

Email: info@lss.lt

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

Rectors' Conference of Lithuanian University colleges

Website: <https://www.kolegijos.lt/en/home/>

Email: info@kolegijos.lt

National rectors' conference

Lithuanian University Rectors' Conference (LURK)

Website: <https://lurk.lt/en/homepage/>

Email: lurkbiuras@lurk.lt

LUXEMBOURG

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministère de la Recherche et de l'Enseignement supérieur

Website: <https://mesr.gouvernement.lu/fr.html>

Email: contact@mesr.public.lu

Academic recognition body

Ministère de la Recherche et de l'Enseignement supérieur

Website: <https://mesr.gouvernement.lu/fr.html>

Email: enic-naric@mesr.etat.lu

National students' organisation

1. UNEL

Website: <https://www.unel.lu/>

Email: <http://www.unel.lu/contact>

2. ACEL

Website: <https://acel.lu/>

Email: contact@acel.lu

National teachers' organisation

1. OGBL

Website: <https://www.ogbl.lu/>

Email: contact.ogbl.lu

2. APUL

Trade union

Onofhängege Gewerkschaftsbond Lëtzebuerg (OGBL)

Website: <https://www.ogbl.lu/>

Email: contact.ogbl.lu

MALTA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Employment (MEDE)

Website: <https://education.gov.mt/>

Email: edu.servizz@gov.mt

Academic recognition body

Malta Further and Higher Education Authority (MFHEA) / Malta Qualification Recognition Information Centre (MQRIC)

Website: <https://mfhea.mt/academic-qualifications/>

Email: info@mfhea.mt

Quality assurance agency

Administered by National Commission for Further and Higher Education (NCFHE)

Website: <https://mfhea.mt/>

Email: info@mfhea.mt

National students' organisation

List of Higher Education Student Organisation in Malta

Website: <https://www.ksu.org.mt/>

Email: info@ksu.org.mt

National teachers' organisation

1. Malta Union of Teachers

Website: <https://mut.org.mt/>

Email: info@mut.org.mt

2. University of Malta Academic Staff Association

Website: <https://www.umasa.org.mt/>

Email: <https://www.umasa.org.mt/en/contact-us>

National employers' organisation

1. Gozo Business Chamber

Website: <https://gozobusinesschamber.org/>

Email: info@gozobusinesschamber.org

2. Malta Chamber of Commerce, Enterprise and Industry

Website: <https://www.maltachamber.org.mt/>

Email: info@maltachamber.org.mt

3. Malta Chamber of Small and Medium Enterprises

Website: <https://www.smechamber.mt/>

Email: admin@smechamber.mt

4. Malta Employers Association

Website: <https://www.maltaemployers.com/>



Email: admin@maltaemployers.com

5. Malta Hotels and Restaurants Association

Website: <https://mhra.org.mt/>

Email: mhra@mhra.org.mt



MOLDOVA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education, Culture and Research

Website: <https://www.mec.gov.md/>

Email: mec@mec.gov.md

Academic recognition body

ENIC Moldova

Website: <https://www.mec.gov.md/>

Email: recognition@mec.gov.md

Quality assurance agency

National Agency for Quality Assurance in Education and Research

Website: <https://anacip.md/index.php/en/>

Email: anacip@anacip.md

National students' organisation

Alianta studentilor din Moldova

Email: aliantastudentilor@gmail.com

National rectors' conference

Council of rectors

Email: consiliulrectorilor@gmail.com

National employers' organisation

Agenția Națională de Ocupare a Forței de Muncă

Website: <https://www.anofm.md/>

Email: anofm@anofm.md

Trade union

Federația Sindicală a Educației și Științei din Republica Moldova

Website: <https://www.estu.md/>

Email: sindicat.educatie@gmail.com

MONTENEGRO

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education

Website: <https://www.gov.me/en/mps>

Email: arijana.fatic@mp.gov.me

Academic recognition body

ENIC Centre Montenegro, Ministry of Education and Science

Website: <https://www.gov.me/mps>

Quality assurance agency

Agency for Control and Quality Assurance of Higher Education

Website: <https://akokvo.me/>

Email: info@akokvo.me

National teachers' organisation

Independent Union of Education of Montenegro

Website: <https://www.sindikaprosvjete.me/>

Email: spcg@spcg.me

National employers' organisation

Montenegrin Employers Federation

Website: <https://poslodavci.org/en/>

Email: office@poslodavci.org

National students' organisation

Students' Parliament of the University of Montenegro

Website: <https://spucg.ucg.ac.me/>

Email: spucg@ucg.ac.me

Trade union

Chamber of Economy

Website: www.komora.me

Email: pkcg@pkcg.org

NETHERLANDS

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education, Culture and Science

Website: <https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/ministeries/ministerie-van-onderwijs-cultuur-en-wetenschap>

Email: <https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/contact>

Academic recognition body

Nuffic, Team International Recognition

Website: <https://www.nuffic.nl/en>

Email: dw@nuffic.nl

Quality assurance agency

Accreditation Organisation of the Netherlands and Flanders

Website: <https://www.nvao.net/en>

Email: <https://www.nvao.net/en/contact>

National students' organisation

1. ISO

Website: <https://iso.nl/>

Email: iso@iso.nl

2. LSVB

Website: <https://lsvb.nl/>

Email: lsvb@lsvb.nl

NORTH MACEDONIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Science

Website: <https://www.mon.gov.mk/>

Email: contact@mon.gov.mk

Academic recognition body

Informative Center - Ministry of Education and Science

Website: <http://www.mon.gov.mk/>

Email: contact@mon.gov.mk

National employers' organisation

Organization of Employers of Macedonia

Website: <https://orm.org.mk/energy-association-of-the-private-sector-employers-established-within-orm/>

Email: info@orm.org.mk

Trade union

Trade Union for Education, Science and Culture

Website: <https://sonk.org.mk/>

Email: sonk@sonk.org.mk

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

Interuniversity Conference of Republic of Macedonia

Email: iuk@ukim.edu.mk

Quality assurance agency

Agency for Quality in Higher Education of the Republic of North Macedonia (AQHE)

Email: smurtezi.akvo@outlook.com

National students' organisation

National Students' Assembly

Email: dss.nsa.mk@gmail.com

NORWAY

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Research

Website: <https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kd/id586/>

Email: postmottak@kd.dep.no

Academic recognition body

Direktoratet for høyere utdanning og kompetanse (HK-dir)

Website: <https://hkdir.no/>

Email: enic-naric@hkdir.no

Quality assurance agency

Nasjonalt organ for kvalitet i utdanningen (NOKUT)

Website: <https://www.nokut.no/en/>

Email: postmottak@nokut.no

National students' organisation

1. The National Union of Students in Norway (NSO)

Website: <https://student.no/index.php>

Email: nso@student.no

2. International Students' Union of Norway (ISU)

Website: <https://www.isu-norway.no/>

Email: nationalsecretary@isu-norway.no

3. Association of Norwegian Students Abroad (ANSA)

Website: <https://www.ansa.no/>

Email: sosialveileder@ansa.no

National rectors' conference

Universities Norway

Website: <https://www.uhr.no/>

Email: postmottak@uhr.no

National teachers' organisation

1. Norwegian Association of Researchers

Website: <https://www.forskerforbundet.no/en>

Email: post@forskerforbundet.no

2. Union of Education Norway

Website: <https://www.utdanningsforbundet.no/om-utdanningsforbundet/english/>

Email: post@utdanningsforbundet.no

National employers' organisation

The Confederation of Norwegian Enterprise (NHO)



Website: <https://www.nho.no/>

Email: firmapost@nho.no

Trade union

1. The Federation of Norwegian Professional Associations (Akademikerne)

Website: <https://www.akademikerne.no/english>

Email: post@akademikerne.no

2. The Confederation of Unions for Professionals (Unio)

Website: <https://www.unio.no/english/>

Email: post@unio.no

3. The Norwegian Confederation of Trade Unions (LO)

Website: <https://www.lo.no/language/English/>

Email: lo@lo.no

POLAND

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Science and Higher Education

Website: <https://www.gov.pl/>

Email: dyplom@nawa.gov.pl

Academic recognition body

National Agency for Academic Exchange

Website: <https://nawa.gov.pl/>

Email: biuro@nawa.gov.pl

Quality assurance agency

Polish Accreditation Committee

Website: <https://pka.edu.pl/?q=en>

Email: pka@pka.edu.pl

National students' organisation

1. Students' Parliament of the Republic of Poland (PSRP)

Website: <https://psrp.org.pl/>

Email: sekretariat@psrp.org.pl

2. National Representation of Doctoral Students

Website: <https://old.krd.edu.pl/>

Email: sekretariat@krd.edu.pl

National rectors' conference

1. Conference of Rectors of Academic Schools in Poland

Website: <https://www.krasp.org.pl/>

Email: biuro@krasp.org.pl

2. Conference of Rectors of Vocational Higher Education Institutions in Poland

Website: <http://www.krzasp.pl/>

Email: krzasp@krzasp.pl

National teachers' organisation

1. National Science Section NSZZ "Solidarność", KSN "Solidarność"

Website: <https://www.solidarnosc.org.pl/en/about-us/>

Email: kknszz@solidarnosc.org.pl

2. Związek Nauczycielstwa Polskiego, ZNP

Website: <https://znp.edu.pl/>

Email: znp@znp.edu.pl

PORTUGAL

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Science, Technology and Higher Education

Website: <https://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/gc21/area-de-governo/ciencia-tecnologia-e-ensino-superior>

Email: <https://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/gc21/area-de-governo/ciencia-tecnologia-e-ensino-superior/contactos>

Academic recognition body

NARIC Portugal - Directorate-General for Higher Education

Website: <https://www.dges.gov.pt/pt/pagina/centro-naric>

Email: info.naric@dges.gov.pt

Quality assurance agency

Agency for Assessment and Accreditation of Higher Education

Website: <https://a3es.pt/en>

Email: a3es@a3es.pt

National rectors' conference

Conselho de Reitores das Universidades Portuguesas

Website: <https://www.crup.pt/>

Email: crup@crup.pt

National employers' organisation

Direção Geral do Emprego e das Relações de Trabalho

Website: <https://www.dgert.gov.pt/>

Email: dgert@dgert.mtsss.pt

Trade union

1. SNESUP

Website: <https://www.snesup.pt/>

Email: snesup@snesup.pt

2. FENPROF

Website: <https://www.fenprof.pt/SUPERIOR/>

Email: fenprof@fenprof.pt

ROMANIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education

Website: <https://www.edu.ro/>

Email: registratura@edu.gov.ro

Academic recognition body

National Center for Recognition and Equivalence of Diplomas

Website: <https://cnred.edu.ro/>

Email: cnred@edu.gov.ro

Quality assurance agency

The Romanian Agency for Quality Assurance in Higher Education (ARACIS)

Website: <https://www.aracis.ro/>

Email: secretariat@aracis.ro

National students' organisation

1. The National Alliance of Student Organisations in Romania (ANOSR) - ESU Member

Website: <https://anosr.ro/>

Email: office@anosr.ro

2. The National Union of Students in Romania (UNSR)

Website: <https://unsr.ro/>

Email: office@unsr.ro

3. The Union of Students in Romania (USR)

Website: <https://uniunea-studentilor.ro/>

Email: <https://uniunea-studentilor.ro/contact/>

National teachers' organisation

1. National Trade Unions Federation “Alma Mater”

Website: <https://www.almamater.ro/>

Email: office@almamater.ro

2. The General Confederation of Industrial Employers - UGIR – 1903

Website: <https://ugir.ro/home/>

Email: ugir@ugir.ro

3. The National Council of Private Small and Medium Enterprises in Romania (CNIPMMR)

Website: <https://cniipmmr.ro/>

Email: office@cniipmmr.ro

SAN MARINO

National authority responsible for higher education

Segreteria di Stato per l'Istruzione e la Cultura, l'Università e la Ricerca Scientifica, le Politiche Giovanili

Website: <https://www.istruzioneecultura.sm/>

Email: segreteria.istruzione@gov.sm

Academic recognition body

National Information Centre for Education and Qualifications Recognition

Website: <https://www.istruzioneecultura.sm/pub1/IstruzioneSM/Istruzione/CINERTA.html>

Email: cinerta@pa.sm

National employers' representatives organisation

Centrale Sindacale Unitaria

Email: info@csu.sm

SERBIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development

Website: <https://prosveta.gov.rs/>

Email: visoko@prosveta.gov.rs

Academic recognition body

Qualification Agency, ENIC/NARIC Centre

Website: <https://azk.gov.rs/>

Email: agencija@azk.gov.rs

Quality assurance agency

National Entity for Accreditation and Quality Assurance in Higher Education of Serbia

Website: <https://www.nat.rs/en/default-page/>

Email: office@nat.rs

National employers' organisation

1. Serbian Association of Employers

Website: <https://poslodavci.rs/about-us/>

Email: info@poslodavci.rs

2. Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Serbia

Website: <https://en.pks.rs/>

Email: bis@pks.rs

Trade union

Syndicate of Higher Education of Serbia Union

Website: <https://www.svos.org.rs/index.php?lang=eng&menu=2>

Email: svos@svos.org.rs

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

1. Conference of Universities of Serbia

Website: <https://www.konus.ac.rs/>

Email: konus@rect.bg.ac.rs

2. Conference of Academies of Vocational Studies

Email: konferencija@casss.rs

3. National Council for Higher Education

Website: <http://nsvo.gov.rs/>

Email: nsvo@mpn.gov.rs

National students' organisation

Student Union of Serbia

Email: office@sus.org.rs



Student Conference of Universities of Serbia (SKONUS)

Email: office@skonus.rs



SLOVAK REPUBLIC

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education, science, research and sport of the Slovak Republic

Website: <https://www.minedu.sk/>

Email: podatelna@minedu.sk

Academic recognition body

Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic - Centre for Recognition of Diplomas

Website: <https://www.minedu.sk/uznavanie-dokladov-o-vzdelani-a-odbornych-kvalifikacii-zo-zahranicia/>

Email: podatelna@minedu.sk

Quality assurance agency

1. Akreditačná komisia

Website: <http://www.akredkom.sk/en/>

Email: akredkom2@minedu.sk

2. The Accreditation Commission

Website: <https://www.portalvs.sk/sk/morho>

Email: koronachcemvediet@vlada.gov.sk

National students' organisation

Študentská rada vysokých škôl / Student Council for Higher Education

Website: <https://srvs.eu/>

Email: srvs@srvs.sk

National rectors' conference

Slovenská rektorská konferencia / Slovak Rectors' Conference

Website: <https://www.srk.sk/en/>

Email: srk@srk.sk

National employers' organisation

1. Republiková únia zamestnávateľov / The National Union of Employers

Website: <https://www.ruzsr.sk/en/>

Email: ruz@ruzsr.sk

2. Asociácia zamestnávateľských zväzov a združení SR / Federation of employers' associations of the Slovak Republic

Website: <https://www.azzz.sk/>

Email: sekretariat@azzz.sk

3. Asociácia priemyselných zväzov

Website: <https://www.apzd.sk/>

Email: sekretariat@apzd.sk



Trade union

The Trade Union of Workers in Education and Science of Slovakia

Website: <https://www.ozskolstva.sk/sk/Odborovy-zvaz.alej>

Email: ondek@ozskolstva.sk

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

Rada vysokých kôl / Council for Higher Education

Website: <https://www.radavs.sk/>

Email: martin.putala@uniba.sk

SLOVENIA

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Innovation

Website: <https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-higher-education-science-and-innovation/about-the-ministry/>

Email: gp.mizs@gov.si

Academic recognition body

Ministry of Education, Science and Sport, ENIC-NARIC centre

Website: <https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-education-science-and-sport/about-us/higher-education-directorate/enic-naric-center/>

Email: enicnaric-slovenia.mvzt@gov.si

Quality assurance agency

SQAA - Slovenian Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education

Website: <https://nakvis.si/>

Email: info@nakvis.si

National students' organisation

Slovene Student Union (SSU)

Website: <https://www.studentska-org.si/predstavitev/english/about-ssu/>

Email: info@studentska-org.si

National rectors' conference

Slovenian Rectors' Conference

Website: <https://rkrs.si/en/home-english/>

Email: mojca.tancer@um.si

National teachers' organisation

1. SVIZ - Education, Science and Culture Trade Union of Slovenia

Website: <https://www.sviz.si/>

Email: info@sviz.si

2. VIR - Sindikat delavcev v vzgojni, izobra evalni in raziskovalni dejavnosti Slovenije

Website: <https://sindikativir.blogspot.com/>

Email: sindikat-vir@sindikat-zsss.si

3. NSDLU - Neodvisni sindikat delavcev ljubljanske univerze

Website: <https://www.nsdlu.si/>

Email: sindikat@nsdlu.si

National employers' organisation

1. GZS - Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Slovenia

Website: <https://eng.gzs.si/>



Email: info@gzs.si

2. ZDS - Združenje delodajalcev Slovenije

Website: <https://www.zds.si/en/>

Email: delodajalci@zds.si



SPAIN

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Universities

Website: <https://www.universidades.gob.es/>

Email: <https://www.ciencia.gob.es/en/Servicios.html>

Academic recognition body

NARIC Spain

Website: <https://www.universidades.gob.es/informacion-sobre-los-procesos-de-homologacion-y-reconocimiento-profesional-en-espana-y-en-otros-paises-naric/>

Email: naric@minuniversidades.com

Quality assurance agency

Agencia Nacional de Evaluación de la Calidad y Acreditación (ANECA)

Website: <https://www.aneca.es/>

Email: secretaria.direccion@aneca.es

National students' organisation

Coordinadora de Representantes de Estudiantes de Universidades Públicas (CREUP)

Website: <https://www.creup.es/>

Email: <https://www.creup.es/contacto/>

National rectors' conference

Rectors' Conference (CRUE)

Website: <https://www.crue.org/>

Email: info@crue.org

SWEDEN

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Research

Website: <https://government.se/>

Email: utbildningsdepartementet.registrator@gov.se

Academic recognition body

1. Swedish Council for Higher Education [Enic-Naric Sweden]

Website: <https://www.uhr.se/>

Email: enic-naric.sverige@uhr.se

2. Swedish Institute

Website: <https://si.se/en/>

Email: si@si.se

Quality assurance agency

Swedish Higher Education Authority (UKÄ)

Website: <https://www.uka.se/swedish-higher-education-authority>

Email: registrator@uka.se

National students' organisation

Swedish National Union of Students (SFS)

Website: <https://sfs.se/>

Email: sfs@sfs.se

National rectors' conference

Association of Swedish Higher Education (SUHF)

Website: <https://suhf.se/>

Email: marita.hilliges@suhf.se

National employers' organisation

Swedish Agency for Government Employers

Website: <https://www.arbetsgivarverket.se/in-english>

Email: registrator@arbetsgivarverket.se

Trade union

Swedish Association for University Teachers and Researchers (SULF)

Website: <https://sulf.se/en/>

Email: kansli@sulf.se

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

Association of Swedish Higher Education (SUHF)

Website: <https://suhf.se/>

SWITZERLAND

National authority responsible for higher education

State Secretariat for Education, Research and Innovation SERI

Website: <https://www.sbfi.admin.ch/sbfi/en/home.html>

Email: info@sbfi.admin.ch

Academic recognition body

Swiss ENIC

Website: <https://www.swissuniversities.ch/service/swiss-enic-bewertung-auslaendischer-diplome>

Email: stella.krepp@swissuniversities.ch

Quality assurance agency

1. The Accreditation Council

Website: <https://akkreditierungsrat.ch/en/>

Email: info@akkreditierungsrat.ch

2. Swiss agency of accreditation and quality assurance

Website: <https://aaq.ch/it/>

Email: info@aaq.ch

National students' organisation

The Union of Students in Switzerland

Website: <https://vss-unes.ch/?lang=en>

Email: info@vss-unes.ch

National teachers' organisation

1. Swissfaculty Conference of the teachers of the Swiss Higher education institutions

Email: info@konferenz-hochschuldozierende.ch

2. Actionuni, representing scientific staff in Switzerland

Email: info@actionuni.ch

National employers' organisation

1. Economiesuisse

Website: <https://www.economiesuisse.ch/en>

Email: <https://www.economiesuisse.ch/en/node/43251>

2. Swiss federation of Small and Medium Enterprises SGV/USAM

Website: <https://www.sgv-usam.ch/>

Email: sgv@crm.sgv-usam.ch

Trade union

1. Travail.Suisse

Website: <https://www.travailsuisse.ch/de>



Email: info@travailsuisse.ch

2. Swiss Federation of Trade Unions

Website: <https://www.uss.ch/actualite>

Email: info@uss.ch

National Higher Education Institutions Conference

Swiss University Conference

Website: <https://shk.ch/it/>

Email: shk-cshe@sbfi.admin.ch

Other representative organisation

Swiss Science Council

Website: <https://wissenschaftratsrat.ch/en/>

Email: swr@swr.admin.ch

TÜRKIYE

National authority responsible for higher education

Council of Higher Education

Website: <https://www.studyinturkiye.gov.tr/>

Email: studyinturkey@yok.gov.tr

Academic recognition body

Council of Higher Education/Department of Recognition and Equivalence Services - ENIC-NARIC Turkey

Website: <https://denklik.yok.gov.tr/>

Email: naric@yok.gov.tr

Quality assurance agency

1. Council of Higher Education

Website: <https://www.yok.gov.tr/ana-sayfa>

Email: cohe@yok.gov.tr

2. Higher Education Quality Council

Website: <https://www.yokak.gov.tr/>

Email: yokak@yokak.gov.tr

National rectors' conference

Interuniversities Board

Website: <https://www.uak.gov.tr/>

Email: uak@yok.gov.tr

Other representative organisation

Ministry of National Education

Website: <https://meb.gov.tr/>

Email: <http://meb.gov.tr/eposta/>

UKRAINE

National authority responsible for higher education

Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine

Website: <https://mon.gov.ua/en>

Email: mon@mon.gov.ua

Academic recognition body

National information center of academic mobility ENIC UKRAINE

Website: <https://enic.in.ua/index.php/ua/>

Email: centre@enic.in.ua

Quality assurance agency

National Agency for Higher Education Quality Assurance

Website: <https://en.naqa.gov.ua/>

Email: international@naqa.gov.ua

Trade union

Ukrainian Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Website: <https://ucco.org.ua/en/>

Email: ucco@ucco.org.ua

National students' organisation

Ukrainian Student Association (UAS) (in Ukrainian)

Website: <https://www.uas.ngo/>

Email: <https://www.uas.ngo/contact>

UNITED KINGDOM

National authority responsible for higher education

Department for Education

Website: <https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-education>

Email: <https://www.gov.uk/contact-dfe>

Academic recognition body

The European National Information Centre for the United Kingdom UK ENIC

Website: <https://www.enic.org.uk/>

Email: ENIC_NARIC@enic.org.uk

Quality assurance agency

Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education (QAA)

Website: <https://www.qaa.ac.uk/>

Email: <https://www.qaa.ac.uk/contact-us>

National students' organisation

National Union of Students (NUS-UK)

Website: <https://www.nus.org.uk/>

Email: https://www.nus.org.uk/contact_us

National teachers' organisation

University and College Union (UCU)

Website: <https://www.ucu.org.uk/>

Email: <https://www.ucu.org.uk/contacts>

UNITED KINGDOM (SCOTLAND)

National authority responsible for higher education

Scottish Government

Website: https://www.gov.scot/?utm_source=www2.gov.scot&utm_medium=banner&utm_content=notification-banner-text-button&utm_campaign=www2

Email: ceu@gov.scot

Quality assurance agency

Quality Assurance Agency Scotland (QAAS)

Website: <https://www.qaa.ac.uk/scotland/about-us>

Email: <https://www.qaa.ac.uk/scotland/about-us/contact-us>

National students' organisation

National Union of Students Scotland (NUS-Scotland)

Website: <https://www.nusconnect.org.uk/>

Email: https://www.nusconnect.org.uk/customer-service-contact-form?utm_source=website&utm_medium=homepage&utm_content=footer

National teachers' organisation

University and College Union Scotland

Website: <https://www.ucu.org.uk/scotland>

E-mail: <https://www.ucu.org.uk/article/2068/Mary-Senior>

Trade union

University and College Union Scotland

Website: <https://www.ucu.org.uk/scotland>

E-mail: <https://www.ucu.org.uk/article/2068/Mary-Senior>